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LOOKING BACK

Village history

~ goes back to the
Bronze and Iron
- Agesotearly man

Welcome to ourweekly eight-page supplement featuring photographs and
memories from bygone times in East Hampshire

11.EASTMEON

BYPoSTREPORTER
www.petersfieldpost.co.uk
Newsdesk: 01730 232605

WITHits old cottageslining
the banks of the river Meon,
popularinnsand ancient
church, East Meonis a pictur-
esque corner of the district
which hasattracted artists
and photographers for gen-
erations.

Its history goes back to the
Bronze and Iron

Ages with the Parliamentarians

The village church of All
Saintswasbuilt soon afterthe
Norman conguest and con-
tains an unusual font made of
black Tournai marble.

One of the most notable
buildings is the old Court
House, a mediaeval hall dat-
ing from thelate15th century.

At this time, and for many
centuries, East Meon be-
longed to successive Bishops
of Winchester. The Court
House was its administrative
centre and home to anumber
of monks who played host to
the Bishop when he visited.

During the Civil War
of the 1640s,
Cromwell’s Par-

fortifications of campednearby  liamentarians
Old Winchester hefore the battle campednearthe
Hill overlooking of Cheriton village before the
the village to the ; : battleof Cheriton
south. in 1644, and itis

Then it was partof aRoyal ~said that they stole the lead

' Manor belonging first to King

Alfred the Great. The Domes-
day Surveyof1086 shows that
the manor then belonged to
William the Congueror - it
records six mills and land for
64.ploughs.

lining from the font in order
to make their bullets.

Since then, East Meon has
remained a peaceful centre of
a thriving rural community.

It’s not certain if there is
adirect link between the au-

thor of The Compleat:Angler
and the pub in the village
which bears his name, The
Izaak Walton, but the writer
is buried in Winchester Ca-
thedralanditisquite possible
he fished in the Meon which
risesin the downs a shortdis-
tance away.

In November2013, the oth-
ervillagepub, Ye Olde George,
hosted the 150th anniversary
of the Forbes Almshouses,
which were established in
1863 by Mrs Forbes, of Be-
releigh House, the centre of
alarge estate north of the vil-
lage, now owned by the Tyr-
whitt-Drake family..

From 1941 to 1993, anoth-
er country estate, Leydene
House, was used by the Royal
Navy’s HMS Mercury for sig-
nallingand communications.

TELLUSMORE

+YOUCAN CALLTHEPOST ON 01730
232600, E-MAIL REPORTERS (SEE
LETTERS PAGE FOR CONACT DE-
TAILS) OR SEE THEWEBSITE
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i’illage green was quieter a century ago

THISIS another view of Sheet village e-mailed tous by reader Nick Stuart, following our
Looking Back supplement about the area on December 18. This postcard from his collection
shows Sheet Greenlooking down Village Street and was taken around 1900.

Riplington Farm, ¢.1905

READERS' COMMENTS

‘By-pass’ was one of
the first turnpikes

AN INTEREST in genealogy
andlocalhistoryled Nick Stu-
art to collect old postcards,
which he has found either
through internet sites or at
fairs, suchastheregularones
held at Petersfield Commu-
nity Centre.

Mr Stuart, who has lived
inthePetersfield areamost of
hislifeand nowhasahomein
Sheet, saysthathejust keeps
a look-out for local views as
part of his hobby research-

ing his own family history
and that of the locality.

He said that the road past
the Half Moon public house,
theold A3, wasoneoftheear-
liest turnpike roads in Eng-
land, being established in
7T

The unsurfaced route
through Sheet, by way of Vil-
lage Street and Town Lane,
was unusable for much of
the year, causing great diffi-
culty to travellers between

Portsmouth and London, es-
pecially those on Royal Navy
business, hence the need for
a maintained road, by-pass-
ing Sheet.

Mr Stuart is studying old
mapsoftheareaand saysan-
cient tracks in the area used
by drovers could have includ-
ed Harrow Lane at Steep.

He is a founder member
of Petersfield Archaeologi-
cal Group, which started in
March,2013.
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Firein East Mao 1

Farriersc.1909
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East Meon village viewed from Park Hill 1935
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Foresters day, 1906
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